STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Kershaw ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS280
Anthony C Davis ) A/W# _2016A2810200109
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _7/15/2016
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 37 ) S.C.Code § :_ 44-53-0375(C)(2){a)
T | . e —

DOB: i SSi#:. - )  CDR Code#: _ 0392 S~ a
Address: o ! ) 4 ‘JOU
City,State.Zio: | "' ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: TSR )
*CDL Yes[ | NOD CMV Yes{ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in ice, crank or crack - 28 g or more, but less than 100 g - 1st offense

in violation.of § 44-53-0375(C)(2)(a) of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0392
] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT SERIOUS [IMOST SERIOUS [[Mandatory GPS(CSC [18§17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: {JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State,
ATTEST: ,
ST AL Mele . Fa4a

“JermE Mekelior SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREF fhe Defendant is commited to the A State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of E‘ days/months’ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ provided that upon the service of » days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  prebation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

] CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[¥] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. | 349 doys  ted! +) ‘

[ ] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestlc
Violence ) to Shlp, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammuunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
U IRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(lOrdered  pPTUP
Total: § - plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED D
[] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
1‘{ec1plem: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: b Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
8§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ , 00. 00 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DU Surcharge) $100 § ° . . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  paid to Public Deferider Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ [50.00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ,
8§ 56-5-2942(J)) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  $ . [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ X.AS Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
, - during probation and shall be collected befote
TOTAL , $ 2 gﬁ A5 any other fees.

Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Gterk— W o O e A&7 7ﬂ£ N
lerk of Cour . ’ Judge Code: \
Court Reporter: LQﬂ}'(//“(_A_ ]/'/L g;; Sentence Date: H\,S\ﬁ < " (90'1

SCCA/217 (07/2016) 0




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF Kershaw ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS280347
Anthony C Davis ) A/W#_2016A2810200110
: ) Date of Offense: _7/15/2016 ‘
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 37 ) S.C.Code § . 44-53-0445(B)(1).
DOB: L SS#: ! ) CDR Code #: 0107
Address: * T ) NOY 05 2019
City,State,Zip: ! :
brs | — ; SENTENCE SHEQ( Court of Appeals
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ] 7
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [ JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, manuf. or pwid, of cont. sub., near school
inviolationof § 44-53-0445(B)(1) __of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
X] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT X/SERIOUS []JMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
. _ ' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST} ’
STPA MW\ \e—— Tgua

‘\‘:6(“ MKy SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the N State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
N

for a determinate term of q days/months/or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

Xx] CONCURRENT or [l CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

NI The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. !Cw? dCl wedi )

[C] The Defendant is to be placed on theé-Central Reg1stry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16—25 65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: . [] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [lordered  PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[] Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling M
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107 3 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) . 8100 8 [N Of) pmts. of § beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g R
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 g '$ " paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:-
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 3
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ /;135‘—00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ / 5D- 00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ N [(1 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ £.25 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ «7/{ g 5 925/ any other fees. M
oy Presiding Judge
A Y Bt WA
a/ (

Clerk of Court/ Qgputy-Eherk Judge Code: _NAT

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: rl
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Kershaw g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017G8280348
Anthony C Davis )  A/W# _2016A2810200111 )
: ) Date of Offense: _7/15/2016
Race: BLACK __Sex: M Age: 37 ) S.C.Code § :_ 44-53-0370(e}(2)(a)l
DOB: __SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 0278 hoy 05 5,
Address: ) SC C v LUT9
City,State,z1p: -
wy.state,Lip ) sENTENCE sHEFTYOUrt of
DL#: . ©SIDE: ) App 6
*CDL Yes[j No[] tmv “Yes [] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] a/qs
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Trafficking in cocaine, 10 g or more, but less than 28 g - 1st offense
in violation of § 44-53-0370(e)(2)(a)l of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0278
[l NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [[IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, { | Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [T] Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
ATTESTy
e MNcl—  Fa

MCkZA G SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHE RE, the Defendant is commited to the @ State Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 9 days/months [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/ortopayafineof$ _ 3 prov1de at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

M The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. (55?‘ C*O\}S PSSR

[J The Defendant is to be placed on th¢ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
["JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: 5 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) stoo 8 JUD. bO pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 % _ )
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ A5 00
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ /b?. 00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
8§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ) [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ X 2S Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ g{ 329 any other fees.
N Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Beputy CterR Judge Code: R ‘&1
Court Reporter: } e 4 Sentence Date: ' : 1]

SCCA/217 (07/2016)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Kershaw ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS28 ‘L 49
Anthony C Davis ) A/WH _2016A2810200112 C By
: ) Date of Offense: _7/15/2016 et STA T %
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 37 S.C.Code § : 44-53-0445(B)(1) 80N
e Moy
Co_ ©oo8s i )  CDRCode#: _ 0107
Address: . T ) C
City,State,Zip: P
16y, State, Zip o ) SENTENCE sHEET CUIt Of
DL#: ! 15 - ) lqop
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] Cals
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or [CJPLEADS
TO: Drugs / Distribute, sell, manuf. or pwid, of cont. sub., near school
in violation of § 44-53-0445(B)(1) of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0107
NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [ 1Mandatory GPS(CSC . [1817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [ jLesser included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ | Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:
Wameb—  Faua

MUKZ wov SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (4 State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ﬂ days/months/g@ or  [] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code g 24~1 3-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. [ 33% Cb 8 (i

[] The Defendant is to be placed on thi Central Reglstry of Child"Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C'Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[IRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing |
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 § JOOD. 00 pmis. of$ beginning
14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) - $100 $ . .
g 56.5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 00
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ / 5 00
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [[] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ X A5 Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ 9\8 5 . ;{5 any other fees.

Presiding Judge p
Judge Code: ‘

1A
Sentence Date: ﬁsﬁsﬁi_i,_&O 1

Clerk of Court/ B
Court Reporter:
SCCA/217 (07/2016)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF KERSHAW

State of South Carolina

VS.

Anthony C. Davis,

Défendénf,

VVyvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv

IN THE GENERAL SESSIONS COURT
FIFTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
Indictment(s):

2017-GS-28-0346

2017-GS-28-0347 R |
2017-GS-28-0348 <L}

2017-GS-28-0349

S¢C CNOV 05 2019
~Ourt Of Appes .

ORDER DENYING MOTION
FOR NEW TRIAL

This rﬁatter is before the Court on the Motion of the Defendant for a New Trial.

Having fully considered the arguments and purported authorify, the Court finds thét the
authority cited and the argumgntsladvanced by the Defendant do not warrant a new trial.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED that the Motion of the Defendant is denied.

AND IT IS SO ORDERED this 23 day of October 2019 in Columbia, South Carolina.

Clifton Newman
Presiding Judge

oy



